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DATE: February 13, 1995

TO:  Kate Smith, Division of Records and Reporting £
FROM: Kenneth Dudley, Engineer, Division of Electric & Gas £D. (%'
RE: _ Request for Confidentiality 450000

In response to a request from Staff, Florida Power Corporation filed a copy of a
market price survey of Central Appalachian Compliance coal from the Fieldston Company.
Staff requested to review this document to learn of current coal market conditions and of
the opportunities available to Florida utilities. In to avoid having the document filed
as confidential, Florida Power filed a copy of nt under a Notice of Intent to

This allowed Staff to revigw the document for a period of 21 days

Request Confidentiality.
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95 and #01107-95, be returned to Florida Power Corporation.
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